Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: dave@eras.biz

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: kasey@eras.biz

Subject: 3037-3115 Adeline

Attachments: 3037 Adeline Trans Ltr.doc; 3037-3115_Adeline St Oak P-2.pdf

Hi Jerry, attached is my letter and the Phase 2 report. The owner of the Property is Mr. Reid Settlemier, RWW
Properties, 6114 LaSalle Avenue, #535, Oakland, CA 94611 reid@rww-llc.com

However, the buyer who is my client says he will write the initial check. His contact information is John Murray, John
Murray Productions, 1196 32" Street, Oakland, CA 94608 johnm@johnmurray.com (510) 594-2080 X16

| could not send the Phase 1 because it is too large to e-mail. | will send a link to you so that you can download that
report.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Dave Siegel

Senior Project Manager
ERAS Environmental, Inc.
1533 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541
510.247.9885 X304

dave@eras.biz

www.eras.biz



